

SIMONE FAVARIN

Via L.Ariosto 14 | 10042 Nichelino, Torino Italia

Born: Moncalieri 11/08/1982

| +39 347 7573003

| askto@simonefavarin.com

| www.simonefavarin.com

Simone ma anche Simo. Favarin perchè la mia famiglia è di origine Veneta ma io sono nato alle porte di Torino dove vivo lavoro.

Mi si conosce anche per il mio nick "Phate" ispirato da uno dei miei personaggi preferiti del libro Profondo Blu di Jeffrey Deaver.

Simone aka Simon. Favarin because my father was born near Venice.

I was born near Turin where I live and work.

You can find me on the net as "Phate" a name inspired by the character of the Jeffrey Deaver's novel The Blue Nowhere.

2004 È STATO PUBBLICATO #7 DI MY MEDIA

2004 PUBLISHED ON #7 DI MY MEDIA

2005 BOMBAY SAPPHIRE GLASS: FINALISTA

2005 BOMBAY SAPPHIRE GLASS: FINALIST

2006 JAPAN DESIGN FOUNDATION: FINALISTA

2006 JAPAN DESIGN FOUNDATION: FINALIST

2008 WEBBY AWARDS: JUVENTUS.COM

2008 WEBBY AWARDS: JUVENTUS.COM

2008 DAVEY AWARDS : ACTIONAIDVILLAGE.IT

2008 DAVEY AWARDS : ACTIONAIDVILLAGE.IT

2008 SILVER AWARD: ACTION AID

2008 SILVER AWARD: ACTION AID

2008 IKA AWARD: ACTIONAIDVILLAGE.IT

2008 IKA AWARD: ACTIONAIDVILLAGE.IT

2008 IKA AWARD: ORIGIN.IVECO.COM

2008 IKA AWARD: ORIGIN.IVECO.COM

2008 MEDIASTAR "SPECIAL STAR":
Graphic design "MITOUR" ALFAROMEIO

2008 MEDIASTAR "SPECIAL STAR":
Graphic design "MITOUR" ALFAROMEIO

2008 MEDIASTAR "SPECIAL STAR":
Soundtrack "LA VOCE DEL MISTER" SONY

2008 MEDIASTAR "SPECIAL STAR":
Soundtrack "LA VOCE DEL MISTER" SONY

2009 IKA AWARD + DAVEY AWARD:
ALFAROMEIOATGOODWOOD

2009 IKA AWARD + DAVEY AWARD:
ALFAROMEIOATGOODWOOD

Essendo un new media designer si occupa non solo di web design, ma di tutto ciò che è progettazione e comunicazione in relazione al web ed ai social networks. Gestisce inoltre progetti in diversi campi quali: new media design, grafik design, typography e video design.

Attualmente sta operando come web designer e design researcher a Domino, agenzia multimediale specializzata in web design, unusual mktg, viral mktg.

Si sta specializzando sugli studi applicati alla realizzazione delle GUI e all'interazione tra le persone nei nuovi linguaggi partecipativi del world wide web.

Being a new media designer he has to do not just with web design, but also with anything concerns planning and communication in relation to the web and social networks . He also manages projects of different fields as: new media design, grafik design, typography and video design.

Nowadays he is working as a web designer and design researcher at Domino, a multimedia agency specialized in web design, unusual mktg, viral mktg.

He's specializing on studies applied to the realization of the GUI and to the interaction of people in the new languages of the world wide web.

ESPERIENZE

DOMINO SRL COMPANY 2005 - OGGI
WEB DESIGNER/RESEARCHER
PROGETTI : ARMANI, ALFAROMEQ, SONY,
JUVENTUS, IVECO-ORIGIN, MARES, LIQUIDSKIN,
FILA, CELLULARLINE, WARNER ITALIA, BAVARIA
ITALIA, AIR DOLOMITI, MARKETING FORUM,
MAINA, 47 HOTEL ...

JAPAN DESIGN FOUNDATION
COMPANY 2006 **DESIGNER**
PROGETTI: JAPAN DESIGN FOUNDATION
CONTEST, URBAN DESIGN

PAOLO RANZANI FOTOGRAFO MODA
2003 - OGGI **DESIGNER**
PROGETTI: ADV, FASHION, DIGITAL EDITING
POST-PRODUZIONE.

NEJA MUSIC ARTIST 2003 - OGGI
DESIGNER / GRAFIK DESIGNER
PROGETTI: BRAND, PRINT, GRAFIK DESIGN

ISTRUZIONE

2004/07 IED
DIGITAL & VIRTUAL DESIGN
MASS MEDIA E VIRAL MARKETING **LA7**

1996/2001 G.V. PARAVIA
OPERATORE DIGITALE SPECIALIZZATO IN
PRESTAMPA DIGITALE

EXPERIENCE

DOMINO SRL COMPANY 2005 - TODAY
WEB DESIGNER/RESEARCHER
PROJECTS : ARMANI, ALFAROMEQ, SONY,
JUVENTUS, IVECO-ORIGIN, MARES, LIQUIDSKIN,
FILA, CELLULARLINE, WARNER ITALIA, BAVARIA
ITALIA, AIR DOLOMITI, MARKETING FORUM,
MAINA, 47 HOTEL ...

JAPAN DESIGN FOUNDATION
COMPANY 2006 **DESIGNER**
PROJECTS: JAPAN DESIGN FOUNDATION
CONTEST, URBAN DESIGN

PAOLO RANZANI FASHION
PHOTOGRAPHER 2003 - TODAY **DESIGNER**
PROJECTS: ADV, FASHION, DIGITAL EDITING
POST-PRODUCTION

NEJA MUSIC ARTIST 2003 - TODAY
DESIGNER / GRAFIK DESIGNER
PROJECTS: BRAND, PRINT, GRAFIK DESIGN

SCHOOL

2004/07 IED
DIGITAL & VIRTUAL DESIGN
MASS MEDIA AND VIRAL MARKETING **LA7**

1996/2001 G.V. PARAVIA
OPERATORE DIGITALE SPECIALIZZATO IN
PRESTAMPA DIGITALE

COMPETENZE

WEB GUI DESIGNER

ART - DIRECTOR

IA INFORMATION ARCHITECT

KNOWLEDGE

WEB GUI DESIGNER

ART - DIRECTOR

IA INFORMATION ARCHITECT

SOFTWARES

ADOBE CS2 - CS3 - CS4

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

ADOBE INDESIGN

ADOBE FLASH

ADOBE DREAMWEAVER

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS

FINAL CUT

CUBASE

XHTML

CSS

SOFTWARES

ADOBE CS2 - CS3 - CS4

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

ADOBE INDESIGN

ADOBE FLASH

ADOBE DREAMWEAVER

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS

FINAL CUT

CUBASE

XHTML

CSS